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Executive Summary

An aircraft fuel system ensures proper and
adequate supply of fuel to the propulsion unit of an
aircraft under all flying conditions. Fuel systems
vary with aircraft based on their size and structure.
Modern-day aircraft with multi-engines are
equipped with multiple fuel tanks. These tanks are
located mostly in the wings and sometimes in the
fuselage of large aircraft. The fuel system consists
of fuel tanks, pumps, and valves, fuel metering
devices, and filters and ensures that the fuel is
supplied at the correct pressure and flow rate for
the engine to operate properly in each stage of
flight.


The analysts forecast the global commercial aircraft turbine fuel injection component market to grow
at a CAGR of 6.02% during the period 2017-2021.


Covered in this report 

The report covers the present scenario and the growth prospects of the global commercial aircraft
turbine fuel injection component market for 2017-2021. The report presents a detailed picture of the
market by way of study, synthesis, and summation of data from multiple sources.


The market is divided into the following segments based on geography: 

• Americas 

• APAC 

• EMEA
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The report, Global Commercial Aircraft Turbine Fuel Injection Component Market 2017-2021, has
been prepared based on an in-depth market analysis with inputs from industry experts. The report
covers the market landscape and its growth prospects over the coming years. The report also
includes a discussion of the key vendors operating in this market.


Key vendors 

• Eaton 

• PARKER HANNIFIN 

• UTC Aerospace Systems 

• Woodward


Other prominent vendors 

• Emerson 

• GE Aviation 

• ITT 

• TRIUMPH GROUP 

• Valcor Engineering


Market driver 

• Demand for enhanced aero-engine components 

• For a full, detailed list, view our report


Market challenge 

• Lack of transparency in spare part pricing 

• For a full, detailed list, view our report


Market trend 

• Emergence of 3D-printed engine components 

• For a full, detailed list, view our report


Key questions answered in this report 

• What will the market size be in 2021 and what will the growth rate be? 

• What are the key market trends? 

• What is driving this market? 

• What are the challenges to market growth? 

• Who are the key vendors in this market space?


Complete Report Details @ https://www.wiseguyreports.com/reports/2176175-global-commercial-
aircraft-turbine-fuel-injection-component-market-2017-2021 
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PART 05: Market landscape 

• Market overview 
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PART 06: Market segmentation by aircraft type 

• Segmentation of global commercial aircraft turbine fuel injection component market by aircraft type 

• Global narrow-body aircraft turbine fuel injection component market 

• Global wide-body aircraft turbine fuel injection component market 

• Global regional jet aircraft turbine fuel injection component market 


PART 07: Geographical segmentation 

• Geographical segmentation of global commercial aircraft turbine fuel injection component market 
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• Market drivers 
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PART 10: Market trends 

• Emergence of 3D-printed engine components 

• Use of ceramic composites 

• Increasing PMA grants 
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